TeamWorks Travel and Expense

Powered By Concur Technologies



Includes the following materials:

- TTE Shared User Administration Handbook
- TTE Proxy Logon Handbook
- TTE Cash Advance Handbook

TeamWorks Travel and Expense

Powered By Concur Technologies

TTE Local Admin:

Shared User Administration Handbook

Table of Contents

| Section 1: Permissions4 |
|---|
| Section 2: Overview4 |
| User Administration in Travel, Expense and Request |
| Two Frameworks for User Permissions6 |
| Two Methods of Managing Roles in User Permissions |
| The Password Manager Roles 7 Suppressing Access to the Password Function 7 |
| Available Standard Permissions and Roles |
| Reporting on User Changes |
| Viewing as Report Detailing Changes Made to an Employee |
| Before You Begin |
| Section 3: User Administration Page12 |
| Accessing User Admin12 |
| Searching for Existing Users |
| Adding New Users: |
| Modifying Existing Users 18 Update General User Information 18 Update Mobile Settings – 21 To update mobile settings: 21 Add or Change Request Preferences 21 Add or Change Expense Preferences 22 Add Expense Delegates 23 |
| Reactivating a User |
| Section 4: User Permissions |
| Accessing the User Permissions Page |
| Managing Roles by User Name |
| Managing Roles by Role |

Document History

| Date | Notes/Comments/Changes |
|----------|--|
| 02/07/12 | First release of SOG Local Administrator Shared User Administration |
| 02/07/12 | Handbook. Adapted from Concur Technologies, Inc. materials. |
| | Updated for software updates: new Report Detailing Changes Made |
| | to an Employee, change in Delegate window in screenshots, new |
| 03/31/12 | note on Expense Cash Administrator role. Also, enhanced Document |
| | History section, updated and increased screen shots in Section 4: User |
| | Permissions to improve clarity. |
| | Updated branding, changed references from Travel Request to |
| 11/07/13 | Request, renamed document TTE Local Administration: Shared User |
| | Administration Handbook. |

Maintained by: SAO Training Reviewed By: TTE Global Administrator Current Version: [11/07/13] [11/07/13]

User Administration

Section 1: Permissions

The TTE Local Travel Administrator is given permission to use this feature. The administrator may have limited permissions, for example, he/she can affect only certain groups and/or use only certain options (*view* but not *create* or *edit*).

If a Local Travel Administrator needs to use this feature and does not have the proper permissions, he/she should contact the GA Travel Global Administrator through the Customer Service Center [404-657-3956 Option 9, or 1-888-896-7771 (Option 9) or email sao_travel@sao.ga.gov].

Also, the Local Travel Administrator should be aware that some of the tasks described in this guide can be completed only by Concur. In this case, the client must initiate a service request with the Customer Service Center [404-657-3956 Option 9, or 1-888-896-7771 (Option 9) or email sao_travel@sao.ga.gov].

Section 2: Overview

The **User Administration** page is used by Expense and Request Administrators to manage users and modify user profiles. The **User Administration** page contains the fields used on the Employee Profile form in Expense and/or the Travel Preferences fields from Travel. The fields displayed will vary depending on the user role selected for the user.

- **NOTE:** The User Administrator can be restricted from editing his/her own user profile. To enable this setting, contact the Customer Service Center [404-657-3956 Option 9, or 1-888-896-7771 (Option 9) or email sao_travel@sao.ga.gov].
- **NOTE:** The **User Permissions** functionality allows administrators to assign Travel, Expense, and Request user roles. This feature is available to users with the Role Administrator Expense role or Permissions Administrator.

User Administration in Travel, Expense and Request

Administering users can now be controlled by the type of user, allowing for administrators that can access only Travel users, and administrators that can access only Expense or Travel Request users. Please note that the Travel Request functions have not been adopted by all agencies.

NOTE: This feature does *not* prevent the client from administrating all types of users at one time under a single role; instead this feature provides an *additional* method of dividing the responsibility of administering users to make supporting large groups manageable.

NOTE: This handbook covers the functionality of User Administration and User Permissions links at the Agency Local Administrator level.

User Administration Related Roles and Access

The **Employee Administrator** (Expense) user has access to the User Administration menu item and access to the Expense and Travel Request-related users (where applicable) and functions:

- Expense/Request user search
- Expense/Request User role check boxes •
- Expense/Request Approver role check boxes •
- **Expense/Request Settings**
- Primary fields on the User Details page •
- Can view users from their assigned employee groups and employee group configurations when using the Expense Advanced Filters

The User Administration (Travel) user has access to the User Administration menu item and access to the Travel-related functions:

- Travel user search
- Travel Wizard User role check box
- Travel Settings
- Primary fields on the User Details page •
- Can view users within their agency

TIP: Provide both the Employee Administrator and the User Administration roles for administrators that need access to Travel and Expense users.

Role Assignment Related Roles and Access

When assigning either the Role Administrator or Permissions Administrator roles, keep in mind the following logic used by the system to assign the role within other modules as well.

Role Administrator: The Role Administrator role has access to the User Permissions menu item and access to the **Expense**, **Request**, and **Reporting** tabs.

- ASSIGN: Assign from the Expense or Request tab. Assigns Role Administrator to the specified user, and additionally assigns the Permissions Administrator role under Travel.
- **REMOVE:** Remove from the **Expense** or **Request** tab. Removes the role from all excepting the *Permissions Administrator* role under Travel.

Permissions Administrator: The Permissions Administrator role has access to the User Permissions menu item and access to the **Travel** tab.

- ASSIGN: Assign from the Travel tab. Assigns Permissions Administrator to the specified user, Travel only.
- **REMOVE:** Remove from the **Travel** tab. Removes *Permissions Administrator* from the specified user, Travel only.

TIP: Provide both the Employee Administrator and the User Administration roles for administrators that need access to Travel, Expense, Request, and/or Invoice users

Segregating the User Administration Duties

Best Practice for user security is to segregate the duties for:

- Assigning roles to users
- Maintaining user roles and preferences

IMPORTANT: An administrator should *not* be able to create a user *and* assign the user roles.

These roles allow segregation of these duties:

- Employee Administrator/User Admin: Provides access to the User Administration function; can only assign the basic user roles using the check boxes on the User Details page.
- Role Administrator/Permission Admin: Provides access to the User Permissions function.
- User Maintenance/Employee Maintenance (Travel and all else, respectively): Provides access to the User Permissions function, but without the ability to create a new user account.

Two Frameworks for User Permissions

How User Permissions are named and managed depends on the module:

- **Permissions**: Travel related roles are called *permissions* and are managed from the Travel tab of the **User Permissions** page.
- **Roles**: Expense, and Request-related roles are called *roles* and are managed from the Expense and Request tabs of the **User Permissions** page.

Two Methods of Managing Roles in User Permissions

Roles can be managed by two different methods:

- **By User Name**: The administrator searches for the desired user, then selects the user and the roles to assign.
- **By Role**: The administrator searches for the desired role, then selects the users to assign the role to.

The interface of the **User Permissions** page changes depending on the method selected. However, it always contains the following elements:

- Method selection box
- Search area
- User/Role selection box

- Dual lists of roles or users
- Group area

The Password Manager Roles

Some agencies need a user role that can update user passwords but does not have other user administration access. To answer this need, two standard roles are available, both called Password Manager. One role is available to clients with Travel, and one is available to clients with Expense/Request.

Clients with Travel and either Expense or Request can choose how to limit access to users by assigning one or both roles:

- The role on the **Travel** tab of **User Permissions** will grant access to the users with the Travel feature enabled. Travel settings are set to use Divisional Access, the user will only be able to view and update users in their agency.
- The role on the **Expense** or **Request** tab of **User Permissions** will grant access to the users with Expense or Request enabled. The administrator can select the Expense groups (Request uses Expense groups) the user has access to when assigning the role.
- If both roles are assigned, the user will be able to view and update users that match their Travel divisional access (if enabled) and selected Expense group (Request uses Expense groups).

NOTE: The users with Travel and either Expense or Request have one password for all applications. When any of the Password Manager roles changes a password, it changes for all applications.

Users with these roles will see the **Password Manager** link on the **Company Administrator** page. These roles have the following access in **Password Manager**:

- User search functionality found on the User Administration page.
- Modify access to the Password fields on the **User Details** page.
- Read-only access to the Title, First Name, Middle Name, Nickname, Last Name, Suffix, and Email fields on the User Details page.

All other fields on the User Details page are hidden.

Suppressing Access to the Password Function

A module property is available that can prevent any password changes within Concur. If the property setting is ON, all password fields in Company Admin (User Administration or Password Administrator) become non-editable (deactivated):

| Report Admin Text Costomization Password Administrator Manage Costom Fields Directory Server Admin Company Settings | Permission Administrator Who can access what? Setup your permissions (under the construction of the constru |
|--|---|
| User Administration User Administration Add User Self-Registration Setup | |

Available Standard Permissions and Roles

The following lists contain the available permissions and roles for Expense, Travel, and Intelligence. The roles are separated into tables based on the tabs in User Permissions.

Expense Tab:

| Expense Tab | | |
|---------------------------------------|--|--------------------------|
| Role | Description | Product Area |
| Attendee Administrator | The user assigned this role can view, modify, and activate or inactivate any attendee record in the system. | Expense |
| Attendee Administrator (Read only) | The user assigned to this role is considered a read-only auditor. The user can access and view but not modify and activate or inactivate an attendee record in the system. | Expense |
| Authorization Request | The user assigned this role: | Authorization |
| Administrator | Can view and update authorization requests within Authorization Request Administrator Cannot delete authorization requests | Request Administrator |
| Authorization Request Approver | The user assigned this role can approve authorization requests within an assigned group. | Expense |
| Cliqbook User | The user assigned this role has the Travel Reservation link appear on Concur Central. Clicking that link launches Travel to be able to book the user's travel. This role only appears if you have the Travel service enabled. | Travel |
| Concur Mobile User | <i>Do not use; is not associated with Concur mobile app.</i> | |

| Expense Tab | | |
|--|---|-------------------------------|
| Role | Description | Product Area |
| Cost Object Approver | Allows the user to be a cost object approver. | Expense |
| | NOTE : This is not in the TTE configuration. | |
| Employee Administrator | The user assigned this role can add and manage employees, including assigning roles, delegates, and Expense/Payment preferences. The user can only assign the basic user roles (Expense User, Travel User), using the check boxes on the User Details page. They may also view and optionally edit and register cars on behalf of a user. | User Administration |
| | Refer to the User Administration in Expense and Request section of this guide for more information about assigning roles. | |
| Employee Administrator (Read Only) | The user assigned to this role is considered a read-only auditor. The user can view but not add or edit employee records. | User Administration |
| | Refer to the User Administration in Expense and Request section of this guide for more information about assigning roles. | |
| Employee Maintenance | The user assigned this role manage employees, including assigning roles, delegates, and Expense/Payment preferences. However, they cannot create a new user account. | User Administration |
| | Refer to the <i>User Administration in Expense and Request</i> section of this guide for more information about assigning roles. | |
| Expense Approver | The user assigned this role can approve expense reports within an assigned group. | Expense |
| | NOTE: This approver is also automatically assigned as the Travel Approver if the employee is a Travel user. | |
| Expense Cash Advance Administrator | The user assigned this role can view, issue, and manage cash advance requests. | Cash Advance Administrator |
| | NOTE: Select the Send Cash Advance Pending Issuance Emails check box to alert this user that they have pending cash advance issuance tasks. | |

| Expense Tab | | |
|---------------------|--|--|
| Role | Description | Product Area |
| Expense Processor | The user assigned this role: Can view and update expense reports within Expense Processor Cannot delete expense reports The Access for Processor field limits the reports the processor can view to these options: Display all reports excluding returned reports Display all reports including returned reports Display only reports pending processor step and beyond | Process Reports (current user interface) |
| Expense Proxy Logon | The user assigned this role can log on to Expense and act as a proxy user for other employees within an assigned group. | Expense |
| Expense User | The user assigned this role can create and submit expense reports. This user can also create and submit authorization requests and cash advances if those features are used by the user's company. | Expense |
| Password Manager | Allows user to update passwords for Expense users User will have read only access to the following fields on the User Details page in User Administration: Title, First Name, Middle Name, Nickname, Last Name, Suffix, and Email. Preventing Access: A module property is available to restrict this role from changing passwords - contact Concur directly to have the <i>Password</i> <i>Access Restriction</i> feature activated. NOTE: The users with Expense and/or Travel have one password for all applications. When any of the Password Manager roles changes a password, it changes for all applications. | User Administration |
| Role Administrator | A user assigned this role can access the Expense tab of User Permissions. Refer to the User Administration in Travel, Expense, Invoice, and Travel Request section of this guide for more information. | User Permissions |

| Expense Tab | | |
|----------------------------------|--|--------------|
| Role | Description | Product Area |
| Travel and Expense User | The user assigned this role can access Concur. The user requires an additional role (Expense User, Travel User, etc) to access Concur products. | |
| Travel and Expense Pilot User | Do not use - this role is retired | |

Request Tab (Used if Request is configured for your Agency)

| Travel Request Tab | | |
|-----------------------|--|----------------------|
| Role | Description | Product Area |
| | roles available on the Request tab. The rong of each, refer to the Expense roles. | oles are shared with |
| Request Approver | The user assigned this role can approve travel requests within an assigned group. | Requests |
| Request User | The user assigned this role can create and submit travel requests. | Requests |
| Request Administrator | This is one of the processor roles. The Concur client assigns this role to one or more of its own employees. This processor can view and fully manage virtually all travel requests. | Travel Request |
| Request Auditor | This is one of the processor roles. This is a read-only role. The Concur client assigns this role to TMC's, to its own internal travel agent(s), or to any other user that needs read-only access to travel requests. | Travel Request |

Reporting on User Changes

Changes to user details and roles are logged and reportable to the Global Travel Administrator.

Viewing as Report Detailing Changes Made to an Employee

The integrated Travel and Expense user can draw on reports available in Travel to determine changes made to an employee, such as a password change. To do this, the user must be assigned the desired reports by the Global Report Administrator (in Travel)

Before You Begin

Before using the **User Administration** page the Employee Profile form must be configured.

Section 3: User Administration Page

This feature requires the User Administrator employee role.

Accessing User Admin

1. Select Administration > Company Admin. The Company Administration page appears.

NOTE: The **Administration** tab will not appear unless the employee has the appropriate role assigned. Your window only contains options you have permissions for and may not have all the options shown below.

2. Click User Administration.

| My Concur Request Tra | rel Expense Central Reconciliation Invoice Reporting Locate Administration Profile App Center F | Purchase Request |
|---|---|-----------------------------------|
| Company Admin Report Admin | Web Services App Center Listings Request Admin Expense Admin Expense Tools Invoice Admin Budget Admin | |
| Company Administration | | User List for company: VerbThrash |
| Company Admin Home | Show Filters | |
| Company Admin | Use Travel Advanced Filters Use Expense Advanced Filters | |
| Approval Queues Billing Administrator Company Locations Org Unit Admin Report Admin Text Customization Password Administrator Manage Custom Fields Directory Server Admin Company Settings | Manager: Org. Unit: Location All Manager: Add All All Locations User Status Active 2 25 Search What Columns To Display | |
| User Administration | 🗹 Login ID 🗹 Manager 🗹 Org Unit 🗹 Job Title | |
| User Administration Add User Self-Registration Setup | Search Reset | |
| Self-Registration Approval Send Mobile Instructions | A B C D E F G H I J K L M N O P Q R S T | U V W X Y Z |
| User Permissions Company Groups | Please search for an employee. You can click on a letter to find all employees with that last na | ime. |

| Add New User a Import Users | User List for company: Your Agency Nar Appears Here | ne |
|--|--|-----|
| Show Filters | Appears here | |
| Filters | | |
| 🔿 Use Travel Advanced Filters 💿 Use Expense Advanced Filters | | |
| Manager: Employee Group Configuration: | | |
| All Managers V All Users I Can Access | | |
| | | |
| User Status Max Results | | |
| Active V 25 V | | |
| | | |
| Search Text Search What | | |
| Name, Email, L | og-in 🔽 | |
| | | |
| Columns To Display | | |
| 🗹 Login ID 🗹 Manager 🗹 Employee Group Configuration 🗹 Er | anil 🔽 Employee ID | |
| E togin to El Manager E Employee Group Configuration E E | Tall 🗠 Elliptoyee ID | |
| | | |
| Search | Reset | |
| | | |
| A B C D E F G H I J K L M I | IOPQRSTUVWX | Y C |
| | | |
| Please search for an employee. You can click on a l | etter to find all employees with that last name. | |
| ······································ | | |

Searching for Existing Users

The User administrator can search for existing Travel or Expense users. Users with access to both applications will appear in either search.

Searching for Employees Without Managers

The **Managers** field in the search options is used to find employees that do not have a manager/approver assigned.

- When Expense Advanced Filters is selected, the No Manager option in the Managers field will cause users who meet all the other search criteria and do not have an Expense manager/approver to display.
- When **Travel Advanced Filters** is selected, the **No Manager** option in the **Managers** field will cause users who meet all the other search criteria and do not have a Travel manager/approver to display.
- Select the **All Managers** option in the **Managers** field to display users regardless of whether they have a manager assigned.

Searching for Test Users

The Expense Test Users field in the search options is used to include or exclude employees of type *Test User* if any users of this type exist in the system (that is, it will not appear is the system does not detect one or more Test Users).

• All Users: The filter is ignored, and all test users are returned.

- **Exclude Test Users:** Return the search results without including any Test Users.
- **Only Test Users:** Include only Test Users in the results of the search.

• TO SEARCH FOR EXPENSE USERS:

1. Select the **Show Filters** check box to view the search fields. (This is the default.)

| rs 💌 | Emp All 1ax Re: 25 | oloyee User: sults | e Grou | Use I up Cor n Acce | nfigu | | on: Se | ∨ earch | Filters What | : | -in | | | * | | | | | | | | |
|------------|-----------------------------|--------------------------|----------|---------------------------|-------|--------|-----------|-------------------|-----------------|------------|-------------|--------------|---------------|----------------|-----------------|------------------|-------------------|--------------------|---------------------|----------------------|---|------------------------|
| rs 💌 Ma | Emp All 1ax Re: 25 | oloyee User: sults | e Grou | up Cor | nfigu | | on: Se | ∨ earch | What | : | -in | | | ~ | | | | | | | | |
| M; | 1ax Re: | sults | | | - | uratio | Se | earch | | | -in | | | * | | | | | | | | |
| M; | 1ax Re: 25 💊 | sults | rs I Cai | n Acce | ess | | | earch | | | -in | | | * | | | | | | | | |
| ✓ 2 | 25 💌 | _ | | | | | | | | | -in | | | ~ | | | | | | | | |
| Displa | ay | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 🗹 ма | lanage | er 🗹 |] Empl | loyee | Grou | up Co | onfig | urati | on 🗹 |] Emai | I 🗹 E | mplo |)yee II | > | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | S | earch | | eset | | | | | | | | | | | |
| D | E | F | G | н | I | J. | к | L | м | N | 0 | Р | Q | R | s | т | U | v | w | X | Y | z |
| | se sea | arch f | for ar | nemn | nlove | e. Y | 011 C2 | an cli | rk on | a let | ter to | find | alle | mnlo | ees : | with t | that I | ast n | ame. | | | |
| | _ | | | | | | | | DEFGHIJKL | DEFGHIJKLM | DEFGHIJKLMN | DEFGHIJKLMN0 | DEFGHIJKLMNOP | DEFGHIJKLMNOPQ | DEFGHIJKLMNOPQR | DEFGHIJKLMNOPQRS | DEFGHIJKLMNOPQRST | DEFGHIJKLMNOPQRSTU | DEFGHIJKLMNOPQRSTUV | DEFGHIJKLMNOPQRSTUVW | | DEFGHIJKLMNOPQRSTUVWXY |

2. Select Use Expense Advanced Filters.

| Add New User a Import Users | | User List for company: | | | |
|--|--------------------------------|--------------------------------|--------------|-----|---|
| Show Filters | | | Appears Here | | |
| Filters | | | | | |
| 🔿 Use Travel Advanced Filters 💿 Use E | pense Advanced Filters | | | | |
| Manager: Employee Group Con | iguration: | | | | |
| 🔹 🛛 All Managers 💌 🛛 All Users I Can Acces | 5 | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| User Status Max Results | | | | | |
| Active 🗙 25 💌 | | | | | |
| Search Text | Search What | | | | |
| | Name, Email, Log-in | * | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Columns To Display | | | | | |
| 🛛 🗹 Login ID 🗹 Manager 🗹 Employee G | roup Configuration 🗹 Email 🛽 | Employee ID | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | Search Rese | t | | | |
| | | _ | | | |
| ABCDEFGH | JKLMNO | P Q R S T U | v w x | Y Z | z |
| | | | | | |
| Please search for an empl | yee. You can click on a letter | to find all employees with tha | t last name. | | |
| | | | | | _ |

NOTE: The Expense Employee Administrator role is required in order to see the Expense search filters.

3. Enter the search criteria.

| nt <u>Add New User</u> | User List for company: | | | ÷ |
|---|------------------------------|------------|------|---|
| Show Filters | | Appears H | iere | |
| Filters | | | | |
| O Use Travel Advanced Filters 💿 Use Expense Advanced Filters | | | | |
| Manager: Employee Group Configuration: | | | | |
| All Managers 💌 🛛 All Users I Can Access 🔍 💌 | | | | |
| User Status Max Results | | | | _ |
| Active V 25 V | | | | |
| Search Text Search What | | | | |
| Name, Email, Log-in | ~ | | | |
| Calumna Ta Dimlau | | | | |
| Columns To Display | | | | |
| 🗹 Login ID 🗹 Manager 🗹 Employee Group Configuration 🗹 Email 🗹 E | mployee ID | | | |
| Search Reset | | | | |
| Search (Reset | | | | |
| A B C D E F G H I J K L M N O | PQRSTU | v v | X Y | z |
| Please search for an employee. You can click on a letter to | find all employees with that | last name. | | |
| | ind in corposites with the | | | |

4. Select the check boxes next to columns you wish to display; click Search.

| Add New User a Im | port Users | | | User | List fo | or co | mpai | | /our A Appea | | | ie | |
|------------------------------|-----------------------|-----------------|---------------|------------|---------|-------|------|------------|-----------------|-------|-----|----|---|
| Show Filters | | | | | | | | | hpbou | 10110 | 10 | | |
| Filters | | | | | | | | | | | | | - |
| O Use Travel Advanced Fil | ters 💿 Use Expense / | Advanced Filter | s | | | | | | | | | | |
| | ee Group Configuratio | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| All Managers 🔽 🛛 All Us | ers I Can Access | * | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Active V 25 V Search Text | | Search Wha | - | | ~ | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Columns To Display | | | | | | | | | | | | | - |
| 🗹 Login ID 🗹 Manager 🛛 | 🗹 Employee Group Co | onfiguration 🗵 | 🛛 Email 💌 B | Employee | ID | | | | | | | | |
| | | Search | Reset | | | | | | | | | | |
| B C D E F | G H I J | K L M | N 0 | P Q | R | s | т | U | V I | w | x y | Ċ | |
| Plassa sasta | for an omployee V | ou con click or | lottor to | find all | | | | 46 a 4 1 - | | | | _ | - |
| Please search | n for an employee. Ye | DU CAN CIICK OF | i a letter to | o tina ali | empio | yees | with | that ia | ast nai | ne. | | | |

TeamWorks Travel & Expense

5. The information displays at the bottom of the screen. If your list is very long you may have to use the **A**, **B**, **C**, etc , **Next 25** or **Get All** links to refine your search.

| | | Search Reset | | |
|-----------------------|------------------------------|-------------------------------|-----------|--------------------------------------|
| ABCD | E F G H I J | K L M N O P | Q R S T U | v w v |
| | | | | Records 1 - of 88 Re Next 25 >> (|
| Last 🔺 / First | Employee Group Configuration | Email Employed | D Login D | Manager P |
| <u>curv</u> = 1 (117) | | | | indiager . |
| 3, approver | State Accounting Office | approver3@SOG.GA.GOV approver | | |

• To search for Travel users:

1. Select the **Show Filters** check box to view the search fields.

| Add New User Market Import Users | |
|--|-----------------------|
| Filters Ise Travel Advanced Filters Use Travel Advanced Filters Manager: Org. Unit: All Managers Add | Location |
| User Status Max Results Active 25 Search Text | Search What |
| fletcher | Name, Email, Log-in 💌 |
| Columns To Display | e |
| | Search Reset |

2. Select Use Travel Advanced Filters

| 9 ⁺ Add New User a [#] Import Users | |
|--|-------------------------|
| Show Filters | |
| Filters | |
| ⊙ Use Travel Advanced Filters ○ Use Expense Ad | vanced Filters |
| Manager: Org. Unit: | Location |
| All Managers 💌 🗛 All 💌 | All Locations 💌 |
| User Status Max Results Active V 25 V Search Text | Search What |
| fletcher | Name, Email, Log-in 🛛 💙 |
| Columns To Display Login ID 🗹 Manager 🗹 Org. Unit 🗹 Job Title | 2 |
| | Search Reset |

- 3. Enter the search criteria.
- 4. Select the check boxes next to the desired columns to display; click **Search**.

| ĺ | Columns To Display |
|---|--|
| | Columns to Display |
| | 🗹 Login ID 🗹 Manager 🗹 Org. Unit 🗹 Job Title |
| | |

5. The information displays at the bottom of the screen. If your list is very long you may have to use the **A**,**B**,**C**, etc , **Next 25** or **Get All** links to refine your search.

| | | | | | | | | | | | | | earch | Re | set | | | | | | | | | | |
|---|------------|----------------|-----------|---|----|---------|--------|--------|--------|--------------|--------------|--------|-------|--------|------|---------|-------------|---------|-------------|----------------|-----------------|----------|---------------------|------|------|
| | A | В | с | D | E | F | G | н | I | J | K | L | м | N | 0 | Р | Q | R | s | т | U V | w | | ۲ | |
| ŕ | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | R | | of 88 Next 25 >: | | |
| | List | | <u>st</u> | | Er | mploy | ee Gro | up Co | nfiqur | <u>ation</u> | <u>Email</u> | | | | Er | mployee | <u>ID</u> L | .oqin I | D | | Ma | nager | | Prof | file |
| | <u>3</u> a | pprover | | | St | tate Ac | counti | ing Of | fice | | appro | iver3@ | sog.g | iA.GO\ | / ap | oprover | 3 з | approv | er3(0) | SOG.GA. | <u>50V</u> 4, a | approver | | 2 | 1 |
| | Adn | <u>nin, II</u> | _ | | St | tate Ac | count | ing Of | fice | | itadm | in@@ | sog.g | A.GOV | ita | admin | ľ | tadmin | <u>1000</u> | <u>G.GA.GO</u> | <u>V</u> -no | one- | - | 2 | |

Adding New Users:

NOTE: New users are automatically added during nightly integration with the HCM system.

Modifying Existing Users

Update General User Information

• To update general User information:

1. Select the **Show Filters** check box to view the search fields. (This is the default.)

| 6 ⁺ Add New User | User List for company: | Your Agency Name Appears Here |
|--|------------------------|----------------------------------|
| Show Filters | | |
| Use Travel Advanced Filters ① Use Expense Advan Manager: Employee Group Configuration: | ş | |
| All Managers V All Users I Can Access User Status Max Results Active V 25 V | | |
| Search Text Sea | t il, Log-in 💌 | |
| ⊂Columns To Display ✓ Login ID ✓ Manager ✓ Employee Group Configu | Email 🗹 Employee ID | |
| | Reset | |
| A B C D E F G H I J K | N O P Q R S T U | v w x v |
| | | |

2. Select Use Expense Advanced Filters.

| Add New User a Import Users | User | List for | company | | ir Agei bears l | | ame | |
|---|--------------|----------|---------|-----|--------------------|---|-----|---|
| Show Filters | | | | | | | | |
| Filters Use Travel Advanced Filter | | | | | | | | |
| Manager: Employee Group Configuration: | | | | | | | | |
| All Managers 💟 All Users I Can Access 🔍 | | | | | | | | |
| Active 25 Courte Webst | | | | | | | | |
| Search Text Search What | | | | | | | | |
| Name, Email, Log | -in | * | | | | | | |
| Columns To Display U Login ID 🗹 Manager 🗹 Employee Group Configuration 🗹 Emai | I 💌 Employee | ID | | | | | | |
| Search R | eset | | | | | | | |
| | 0 P Q | R | S T | U V | w | x | Y | |
| BCDEFGHIJKLMN | U P Q | | | | | | | _ |

NOTE: The Expense Employee Administrator role is required in order to see the Expense search filters.

3. Enter the search criteria.

| Add New User a Import Users | User List for company: | Your Agency N Appears Here | | |
|---|------------------------|-------------------------------|---|---|
| Show Filters | | Appears nere | | |
| Filters | | | | |
| O Use Travel Advanced Filters 💿 Use Expense Advanced Filters | | | | |
| Manager: Employee Group Configuration: All Managers 💽 All Users I Can Access | | | | |
| User Status Max Results | | | | |
| Active 💙 25 💙 | | | | |
| Search Text Search What | | | | |
| Name, Email, Log-in | ~ | | | |
| Columns To Display | | | | |
| 🗹 Login ID 🗹 Manager 🗹 Employee Group Configuration 🗹 Email 🗹 E | mployee ID | | | |
| Search Reset | | | | |
| A B C D E F G H I J K L M N O | P Q R S T U | v w x | Y | z |
| | | | | |

4. Select the check boxes next to columns you wish to display; click **Search**.

| Stadd New User a Import Users | User List for company: | | | | | | | | | | | |
|---|---|--------------|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|
| ✓ Show Filters | | Appears Here | | | | | | | | | | |
| Filters | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| O Use Travel Advanced Filters 💿 Use Expense Advanced Filters | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Manager: Employee Group Configuration: | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| All Managers 💌 🛛 All Users I Can Access 🔍 | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| User Status Max Results Active 25 Search Text Search Text Columns To Display | ✓ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ✓ Login ID ✓ Manager ✓ Employee Group Configuration ✓ Email ✓ Er | mployee ID | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Search Reset | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| A B C D E F G H I J K L M N O | PQRSTU | V W X Y Z | | | | | | | | | | |
| Please search for an employee. You can click on a letter to | Please search for an employee. You can click on a letter to find all employees with that last name. | | | | | | | | | | | |

5. The information displays at the bottom of the screen. If your list is very long you may have to use the **A**,**B**,**C**, etc , **Next 25** or **Get All** links to refine your search.

Add New User a Import Users User List for company: Your Agency Name Appears Here Show Filters - Filters O Use Travel Advanced Filters 💿 Use Expense Advanced Filters Manager: Employee Group Configuration: All Managers 💌 State Accounting Office ¥ User Status Max Results Active 🔽 25 💌 Search Text Search What ~ Name, Email, Log-in Columns To Display 🗹 Login ID 🗹 Manager 🗹 Employee Group Configuration 🗹 Email 🗹 Employee ID Search Reset A В w z С D E F G н I J. к L. м N 0 P Q R s т U. V. х Y Records 1 - 25 of 88 Records Get Last 🔺 / First Profile Employee Group Configuration Email Employee ID Login ID Manager approver3 State Accounting Office approver3@SOG.GA.GOV , approver approver3@SOG.GA.GOV_4, approver 2 State Accounting Office itadmin@@SOG.GA.GOV <u>Admin, Π</u> itadmin itadmin@SOG.GA.GOV 2 -none-ADMIN, CA State Accounting Office CAADMIN@SOG.GA.gov CAADMIN CAADMIN@SOG.GA.gov -none-2 admin20506 Offic ξOV 4 205 5 GA OV

In the results list, click on the name of the user you want to review.

6. The user's details appear in a new screen. Review the user's information and make any needed updates. Click **Save**.

| I | | ► <u>s</u> | ave Cancel | | |
|--|--------------|----------------------------|--------------------------|------------------|----------|
| Travel Request User | Travel Reque | st Approver | 🗹 Expense User | 💌 Expense / | Approver |
| CTE Login Name* (must be suffixed with a valid doma approver3@SOG.GA.GOV | | Password* (Blank to le: | ave unchanged) | Verify Password* | |
| Title First Name* | Middle Name | | Nickname | Last Name* | Suffix |
| Account Activation Date 04/20/2011 | | Account | t Termination Date | | |
| Employee ID (required for Expense, Invoice or R approver3 | equest User) | Email Ad approv | ddress er3@SOG.GA.GOV | | |
| | | | | | |

Update Mobile Settings –

To update mobile settings:

While editing user information, the Mobile Settings section may appear.

| Mobile Settings | |
|---------------------------|--|
| Remote wipe mobile device | |
| Travel Settings | |

Select the check box is appropriate.

Note the following:

- The **Remote wipe mobile device** check box (in the **Mobile Settings** section) appears only for users who have completed the **Mobile Registration** page (entered a PIN).
- If an administrator selects this check box, the user's PIN is set to null (blank). The next time the user tries to log in, all cached device data is cleared.
- This flag will also be set automatically by the system if the user enters the wrong PIN five times. Consecutive failed attempts are tracked on the device. If the user exceeds five, the PIN is set to null (blank) and all cached device data is cleared.

Add or Change Request Preferences

- **To add or change Travel Request preferences:**
 - 1. Click Request Preferences (in the Request Settings section).

| Request Settings | Request Approvers | Page Request Preferences | |
|-------------------|-------------------|--------------------------|--|
| * Required Fields | | Save Cancel | |

2. Select or clear the desired check boxes.

| Travel Request Preferences for Terry Brown |
|---|
| Save |
| Select the options that define when the user receives email notifications. Prompts are pages that appear when the user selects a certain action, such as Submit or Print. |
| Send email when |
| The status of a request changes |
| A request is submitted for approval |
| Prompt |
| For an approver when a request is submitted |

4. Click Save.

Add or Change Expense Preferences

- To add or change Expense preferences:
 - 1. Click **Expense Preferences** (in the **Expense and Invoice Settings** section). The **Expense Preferences** window appears.

| Expense and Invoice Setting | Approvers 💁 Expense Preferences 💁 Expense Delegates |
|-----------------------------|--|
| | |
| Expense Prefere | ces for Daniel Brown |
| Save | |
| | e when the user receives email notifications. Prompts are pages that s a certain action, such as Submit or Print. |
| Send email when | |
| The status of an exper | e report changes |
| New company card tr | nsactions arrive |
| Faxed receipts are suc | essfully received |
| An expense report is s | bmitted for approval |
| Prompt | |
| For an approver when | an expense report is submitted |
| Display | |
| Make the Single Day I | neraries page my default in the Travel Allowance wizard |

2. **Send email when...** Select or clear the desired check boxes for email notifications.

Prompt... The Prompt check box defaults and allows the user to select an alternate approver from the authenticated approvers list when needed.

3. Click Save.

Add Expense Delegates

- To add Expense delegates:
 - 1. Click Expense Delegates.

| Expense and Invoice Settings | 💁 Approvers | 💁 Expense Preferences | 💁 Expense Delegates |
|------------------------------|-------------|-----------------------|---------------------|
| Expense and Invoice Settings | Approvers | Expense Preferences | 🚰 Expense Delegates |

The Expense Delegates window appears. 2.

| p | ense Delegat | es forT | erry Brow | /n | | |
|----|---|-----------|------------------|------------------------|----------------------|--------------------|
| d | Save D | elete | | | | |
| ga | tes are employees w | | | | | - |
| | 1.5 | | | | | |
| | ise and Request shar issions for Expense a | nd Reques | it. | | | |
| | - | nd Reques | | Can Submit Requests | Can View Receipts | Receives Emails |
| | issions for Expense a | nd Reques | t. Can Submit | Can Submit | Can View | Receives |

3. Click **Add**; a search field appears.

| eleg | Jates Delegate F | or | | | | |
|-------|---|-------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------------------|---------------|
| | | | | | | |
| xp | ense Delegat | es for l | DaTerry B | rown | | |
| Add | | elete | | | | |
| elega | ates are employees w | ho are allo | owed to perform | n work on behal | f of other emp | loyees. |
| | h by employee name | | | | | |
| | nse and Request share issions for Expense at | | | | Add Cance | |
| | | nd Reques | | | | |
| | issions for Expense a | nd Reques | t. Can Submit | permissions to a | a delegate, you Can View | are assigning |

NOTE: You can view who this employee is also a delegate for by clicking on the **Delegate For** tab.

- 3. In the **Search by employee name, email address or logon id** field, type in the details of the desired delegate. As you type the list displays possible matches.
- 4. Select the desired delegate from the list; click Add.
- 5. Select the functions you will allow the delegate to perform.

| wed to per | form work on | behalf of other em | ployees. |
|------------|-----------------------------|--|--|
| - | | rmissions to a deleg | ate, you are |
| in Prepare | Can Submit | Can View Receipts | Receives Emails |
| | | | |
| | legates. By ad Travel Re | legates. By assigning pe od Travel Request. | wed to perform work on behalf of other employed to perform work on behalf of other employed to a deleg and Travel Request. |

- 6. Click Save.
- 7. On the user detail page, click Save.

Reactivating a User

The administrator can activate a user that was previously deactivated on the User Details page. There are two common requirements:

- The existing user account needs to be reactivated. This means this employee will have one user account in Travel & Expense.
- A new user account needs to be created, using the original login and email address but keeping the original, now deactivated user. This means this employee will have two user accounts in Travel & Expense.

To reactivate a user account:

1. Follow the steps in *To search for Expense users* or *To search for Travel users* above.

2. In the results list, click the name of the user that you want to review. The user's details appear.

| C-ncur" Welcon | me, Terry Brown | | | | | |
|--|--|--|---------------------------------|----------------|------------------|--|
| My Concur Travel Exp | y Concur Travel Expense Invoice Reporting Administration Profile Help Log Out | | | | | |
| Company Admin Travel System | n Admin Report Admin Expense Admir | n Expense Tools Invoic | e Admin | | | |
| Company Administration | | | Save Save and New | Cancel | | |
| Company Admin Home | | | | | | |
| Company Admin | Travel Wizard User | Expense User | Expense Approver | V Invoice User | Invoice Approver | |
| Approval Queues Billing Administrator | CTE Login Name* (must be suffixed with a valid domain) | | sword* k to leave unchanged) | Verify Passwor | d* | |
| Company Locations Org Unit Admin | BeaAllen@TechPubs-AUTO-SEL-26-1093 | | | | | |
| Report Admin | Title First Name* | Middle Name | Nickname | Last Name* | Suffix | |
| Text Customization Password Administrator | | | | | | |
| Import Data Manage Custom Fields Directory Server Admin Amadeus eTravel Management Setup | Account Activation Date 05/27/2009 Employee ID (required for Expense or Invoice User) BeaAlen@TechPu | Account Termin Email Address BeaAllen@TechPu | abs-AUTO-SEL-26-1093534.com | | Add Picture | |
| User Administration | | | | | THUT TOTAL O | |
| User Administration | | | | | | |

3. Clear the Account Termination Date field.

A process runs during the Overnight Processing Period that will activate the user. The user will be able to log in after the process has run.

NOTE: You cannot use the Concur Standard Employee Import to reactivate a terminated user. Reactivation must be done using the User Administration tool. Attempting to reactivate an employee using the Concur Standard Import where the imported employee has the same Login ID or Email address as an existing terminated user will result in a failure in the import process. Once you reactivate the employee using the User Administration tool, you may use the Concur Standard Employee Import to make updates to the user's information.

Section 4: User Permissions

The User Administrator can assign basic user permissions using the User Role checkboxes on the User Details page. The administrator can assign the full list of permissions using the **Permission Administrator** page.

Accessing the User Permissions Page

The **User Permissions** page displays tabs for all configured Concur products, such as Travel, Expense or Request

- To access the User Permissions page
 - 1. Select Administration tab.

| C. co | NCUR | | | | |
|-----------|---------|---------|-----------|----------------|---------|
| My Concur | Request | Expense | Reporting | Administration | Profile |

2. Click Permission Administrator in the middle of the screen.

| 6 | Permission Administrator Who can access what? Setup your permissions (user classes) here. | යි | User Administration Here is where you add, modify and delete use |
|---|---|----|---|
| | | | |

The User Permissions page appears.

| My Concur Request E | xpense Reporting Administration Profile | |
|---|---|--|
| Company Admin Request Admin | Expense Admin Expense Tools | |
| Company Administration | Travel Expense Request Invoice Reporting | |
| Company Admin Home | Save Cancel Step1. Modify Roles By: | Step2. Search Text: Search What: |
| Company Admin | User Name | Name, Email, Log-in 🗸 Search |
| User Administration | Step3. User Name to Assign Roles: | Show Users in Only This Employee Group Configuration: |
| User Administration Add User Solf Registration Setup | Select One | All Users I Can Access |
| Self-Registration Setup Self-Registration Approval Send Mobile Instructions User Permissions | Available Roles Add >> Modify > << Remove | |
| | Roles for this Us | ser Groups |
| | | |
| | | |

Managing Roles by User Name

The Permissions administrator can select users by name, then assign or remove the available roles.

- To add a role by user name:
 - 1. Step 1: On the User Permissions page, select Modify Roles By: > User Name.

| Save Cancel | | | | | |
|--------------------------------|-----------------------|---------------------|--------|--|----------|
| p1. Modify Roles By: |) | Step2. Search Text: | | Search What: | |
| ser Name 💌 | | | | Name, Email, Log-in | ✓ Search |
| p3. User Name to Assign Roles: |) | | | Show Users in Only This Employee Group Configuration: | |
| Sectione | | | | All Users I Can Access | ~ |
| | Modify > << Remove | | | | |
| | | | - | | |
| | Roles for this Use | r | Groups | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |

2. **Step 2:** In the **Search Text** area, enter the desired user's information. Entering one letter will cause the system to search for data in the selected fields that start with that letter. Entering a comma separated list will search for any value in the list. Note that there are multiple options available the **Search What** field; simply click on the drop down to view them.

| Travel Expense Request Invoice | Reporting | | | | | |
|-----------------------------------|--------------------|---------------------|--------|---------------------------|---|--------|
| Save Cancel | | | | | | |
| Step1. Modify Roles By: | | Step2. Search Text: | | Search What: | | / |
| User Name 💙 | | | | Name, Email, Log-in | ~ | Search |
| Step3. User Name to Assign Roles: | | | | Name, Email, Log-in | | |
| Select One | ~ | | | Email (exact match) | | |
| | | | | Last Name (exact match) | | |
| | | | | Log-in ID (exact match) | | |
| Available Roles | | | | Employee ID (exact match) | | |
| | Add >> | | | | | |
| | Modify > | | | | | |
| | << Remove | | | | | |
| | | | | | - | |
| | Roles for this Use | r | Groups | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |

The default "All Users I can Access" default setting in **Show Users in Only this Employee Group Configuration** will search the entire agency you are configured for.

When all criteria has been entered, click Search.

| Travel | Expense | Request | Invoice | Repo | ting | | | |
|------------|------------------------------|---------------|---------|------|-------------------|---------------------|--------|--|
| Save | Cancel | | | | | | | |
| Step1. Mo | dify Roles By: | | | | | Step2. Search Text: | | Search What: |
| User Nan | ne | | * | | | Fitzgerald | | Name, Email, Log-in |
| | r Name to Assi 1, Donna S | jn Roles: | | | | | | Show Users in Only This En Configuration: |
| riczgeraic | , bonna 5 | | | | | | | All Users I Can Access |
| Availabl | e Roles 🔺 | | | | | | | |
| | e Administrator | | | • | Add >> | | | |
| Attende | e Administrator | (Read Only) | | _ | Modify > | | | |
| Central F | Reconciliation P | rocessor | | = | << Remove | | | |
| Compar | y Info Adminis | rator | | | Roles for this Us | ser 🔺 | Groups | |
| Employe | e Administrato | r (Read Only) | | | Cliqbook User | | Groups | |
| Employe | e Maintenance | | | | Concur Mobile U | lser | | |
| Expense | Approver | | | | | | | |

3. **Step 3:** If there are multiple matches to the search criteria, select the person you need to update permissions for. In our example, there was only one match. Click on the arrow in the **User Name to Assign Roles** field then select the desired user from the list.

Select the desired role(s) in the **Available Roles** field. You can select more than one non-group aware role to assign. Only one group aware role can be assigned at a time.

Click **Add** to assign the role(s) to the user.

Click **Save** at the top of the window.

| User Name Step3. User Name to Assign Roles: Arrington, Daniel K | | daniel | | Name, Email, Log-in | ▼ Sea |
|---|-------------------------------|------------|--------|--|---------|
| | | | | | Jea |
| Annigun, bancik | v | | | Show Users in Only This Employee Configuration: | e Group |
| | | | | All Users I Can Access | * |
| Available Roles | Roles for this | | Groups | | |
| Expense Processor | Cliqbook User Expense User | | | | |
| Expense Processor (Audit) | Travel and Exp | pense User | | | |
| Expense Processor Manager | | | | | |
| Expense Proxy Logon | | | | | |

To remove a role by user name:

1. On the User Permissions page, select Modify Roles By: > User Name.

| Travel Expense Travel Request Invoice | Repo | rting | | | | | |
|---|------|----------|-----------------------|--------------------------------------|--------|--------|---|
| Save Cancel | | | | | | | |
| Step1. Modify Roles By: | | Step2. S | earch Text: | Search What: | | | ^ |
| User Name | | | | Name, Email, Log- | in 💙 | Search | |
| Step3. User Name to Assign Roles: Select One | ~ | | | Show Users in Or Group Configurat | | | |
| | | | | All Users I Can Ac | cess 💙 | • | |
| Available Roles A |] | | Roles for this User 🔺 | | Groups | | |
| | | < < 151 | | | | | |
| | | odify > | | | | | |
| | | Remove | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | ~ |
| < | | | | | | j. | > |

In the **Search Text** area, enter the desired user's information. Entering one letter will cause the system to search for data in the selected fields that start with that letter. Entering a comma separated list will search for any value in the list. Note that there are multiple options available the **Search What** field; simply click on the drop down to view them.

Click Search.

| Travel E | xpense | Travel Request | Invoice | Reporting | | | _ |
|---------------|--------------|----------------|---------|-----------|---------------------|---------------------------|----------|
| Save | Cancel | | | | .↓ | - | |
| Step1. Modii | fy Roles By: | | | Step2. | Search Text: | Search What: | |
| User Name | | * | | | | Name, Email, Log-in | ✓ Search |
| Step3. User 1 | Name to As | sign Roles: | | | | Name, Email, Log-in | |
| Select One . | | | | v | | Email (exact match) | |
| | | | | | | Last Name (exact match) | |
| | | | | 1 | | Log-in ID (exact match) | _ |
| Available R | loles | | | 0.44.1 | Roles for this User | Employee ID (exact match) | |
| | | | | Add >> | | | |
| | | | | Modify > | | | |
| | | | | << Remove | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |

4. The results populate the **User Name to Assign Roles** field. Click on the drop down arrow to view. Select the desired user from the list in the **User Name to Assign Roles** field,

| Travel | Expense | Travel Request | Invoice | Repo | rting | | | | |
|------------------------|-------------------------|------------------|---------|------|----------|-----------------------|---|--------|--------|
| Save | Cancel | | | | | | | | |
| Step1. Mo | odify Roles By | <i>n</i> | | | Step2. S | earch Text: | Search What: | | |
| User Nam | ne | ¥ | | | 🕶 adm | | Name, Email, Log-ir | × | Search |
| Step3. Us Admin, I1 | er Name to A | ssign Roles: | | | | | Show Users in Only Group Configuration | | |
| Admin, I | | | | | | | All Users I Can Acce | ess 💌 | |
| ADMIN, | | | | | | 1 | | 1 | |
| admin2, Attende | admin2 e Administrat | tor | ^ | A | dd >> | Roles for this User 🔺 | | Groups | |
| | | tor (Read Only) | | M | odify ≻ | | | | |
| | | st Administrator | | < < | Remove | | | | |
| Authori | zation Reque | st Approver | | | | | | | |
| Central | Reconciliatio | n Processor | | | | | | | |
| Cliqboo |)k User | | | | | | | | |
| Concur | Mobile User | | ~ | | | | | | |
| | A 1 1 1 1 | | Ľ | | | | | | |

5. Select the role you wish to delete in the **Roles for This User** field.

| Travel Expense Travel Request Invoid | e | Reporting | | | | |
|--------------------------------------|---|-----------|---------------------------|--|----------|--------|
| Save Cancel | | | | | | |
| Step1. Modify Roles By: | | Step2. S | earch Text: | Search What: | | |
| User Name 👻 | | adm | | Name, Email, Log-ir | ب | Search |
| Step3. User Name to Assign Roles: | | v | | Show Users in Onl Group Configurati | | |
| | | | | All Users I Can Acc | ess 🔻 | • |
| Available Roles 🔺 | | | Roles for this User | | Groups | |
| Attendee Administrator | ^ | Add >> | Company Info Administrate | or | | |
| Attendee Administrator (Read Only) | | Modify > | Concur Mobile User | | | |
| Authorization Request Administrator | | << Remove | Employee Administrator | | *Global | |
| Authorization Request Approver | | | Expense Cash Advance Adr | ninistrator | *Global | |
| Central Reconciliation Processor | | | Expense Company Card Add | | *Global | |
| Cliqbook User | | | | | | |
| Employee Administrator (Read Only) | ~ | | Expense Configuration Adr | ninistrator (Restrict | *Global | |

6. Click **Remove** to remove the role from the user; click **Save**.

| Travel Expense Travel Red | quest Invoice F | Reporting | | | | |
|--|-----------------|------------|--|--|-------------------------------|-------|
| Save Cancel | | | | | | |
| itep1. Modify Roles By: | | Step2. S | earch Text: Se | arch What: | | |
| User Name | * | adm | N | lame, Email, Log-in | ~ | Searc |
| tep3. User Name to Assign Roles: | | | | now Users in Only roup Configuratio | | |
| admin2, admin2 | | | А | I Users I Can Acce | ss 👻 | |
| | | | | | | |
| Available Roles 🔺 | | | Roles for this User 🔺 | | Groups | |
| Available Roles 🔺 Attendee Administrator | <u>^</u> | Ad > | Roles for this User 🔺 Company Info Administrator | | Groups | |
| | nly) | Ad P MO | | | Groups | |
| Attendee Administrator | | | Company Info Administrator | | Groups *Global | |
| Attendee Administrator Attendee Administrator (Read Or | ator | M | Company Info Administrator Concur Mobile User | | | |
| Attendee Administrator Attendee Administrator (Read Or Authorization Request Administr | ator | M | Company Info Administrator Concur Mobile User Employee Administrator Expense Cash Advance Administ | trator | *Global *Global | |
| Attendee Administrator Attendee Administrator (Read Or Authorization Request Administr Authorization Request Approver | ator | M | Company Info Administrator Concur Mobile User Employee Administrator Expense Cash Advance Administ Expense Company Card Administ | trator strator | *Global *Global *Global | |
| Attendee Administrator Attendee Administrator (Read Or Authorization Request Administr Authorization Request Approver Central Reconciliation Processor | ator | M | Company Info Administrator Concur Mobile User Employee Administrator Expense Cash Advance Administ | trator strator | *Global *Global | |

Managing Roles by Role

The Permissions administrator can select roles by name, view all users with the role, and assign users to the role.

To add a role by role:

1. On the **User Permissions** page, select **Modify Roles By:** > **Role** from the available drop down menu.

| tep1. Modify Roles By: | | Step3. Search Text: | | Search What: | | |
|--|----------|----------------------|--------|--|------|--------|
| Role 🗸 | | | | Name, Email, Log-in | • | Search |
| tep2. Role to Assign to Users: Select One | - | × | | Show Users in Only This Employee G Configuration: | roup | |
| | | | | All Users I Can Access | * | |
| Users without this Role | | Users with this Role | Groups | | | |
| | Add | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | Remove | | | | | |
| | Remove | | | | | |
| | Remove | | | | | |
| | . Remove | | | | | |

- 2. In the **Role to Assign to Users** area, select the desired role.
- 3. Click Search.

| Role Kole Name, Email, Log-in Search Show Users in Only This Employee Group Configuration: Authorization Request Administrator Authorization Request Approver Central Reconciliation Processor Cliqbook User Company Info Administrator Modiff Se Modiff Se Employee Administrator Employee Maintenance Expense Approver | Save Cancel | | | | |
|--|---|---------------------|--------------------|--------|--------|
| tep2. Role to Assign to Users: Authorization Request Administrator Authorization Request Approver Central Reconciliation Processor Cliqbook User Company Info Administrator Company Info Administrator Expense Approver Expense Approver Expense Cash Advance Administrator | tep1. Modify Roles By: | Step3. Search Text: | Search What: | | |
| Group Configuration: Authorization Request Administrator Authorization Request Approver Central Reconciliation Processor Cliqbook User Company Info Administrator Concur Mobile User Employee Administrator Employee Maintenance Expense Approver Expense Cash Advance Administrator | Role 👻 | | Name, Email, Log- | -in 💙 | Search |
| Authorization Request Administrator Authorization Request Administrator Image: Constraint of the second s | itep2. Role to Assign to Users: | | | | |
| Central Reconciliation Processor Cliqbook User Company Info Administrator Concur Mobile User Employee Administrator Employee Maintenance Expense Approver Expense Cash Advance Administrator | Authorization Request Administrator | | All Users I Can Ac | cess 👻 | |
| | Central Reconciliation Processor Cliqbook User Company Info Administrator Concur Mobile User Employee Administrator Employee Maintenance Expense Approver Expense Cash Advance Administrator Expense Company Card Administrator | Add >> Modif <> | | Groups | |

4. The Users without this Role and Users with this Role fields populate.

Select the desired user(s) in the **Users without this Role** field. More than one user can be selected when assigning the role.

5. Click **Add** to assign the role to the user(s).

| Users without this Role | | Users with this Role | Groups | |
|-------------------------|--------|------------------------|--------|--|
| Arnold, Jeff | Add >> | Abercrombie, William A | | |
| lickers, Rebecca L | Mo | Abraham, Janna C | | |
| aldwell, Jared A | र ह | Al-Treky, Yasser A | | |
| lowan, Cecil G | | Allen, James M | | |
| Hollis, Paul C | | Almand, Joseph S | | |
| Hoover, Charles M | | Amos, Dominic D | | |
| Inhnson Chris I | | Anderson, Christina A | | |

- 6. Click **Save** at the top of the permissions window.
- To remove a role by role:
 - 1. On the User Permissions page, select Modify Roles By: > Role.

| ep1. Modify Roles By: | | Step3. Search Text: | | Search What: | | |
|-------------------------|---------|---------------------|---------|--------------|---|----------|
| tole 🗸 | | | | | Name, Email, Log-in | ▼ Search |
| Select One | | | | | Show Users in Only This Employee Go Configuration: | roup |
| | | | | | All Users I Can Access | * |
| Users without this Role | | Users with th | is Role | Groups | | |
| | Add | | | 10 | | |
| | (dodity | | | | | |
| | Remove | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |

2. In the Role to Assign to Users field, click the drop down and select the desired role to be removed.

| Travel Expense Travel Request Invoice | Rep | orting | | | | |
|--|-----|-----------|-----------------------|--------------------------------------|--------|--------|
| Save Cancel | | | | | | |
| Step1. Modify Roles By: | | Step3. S | earch Text: | Search What: | | |
| Role | ┛ | | | Name, Email, Log-i | in 👻 | Search |
| Step2. Role to Assign to Users: | v | | | Show Users in On Group Configurat | | |
| Attendee Administrator | ~ | | | All Users I Can Acc | tess 👻 | |
| Attendee Administrator (Read Only) | | | · · · · · · · · · · · | | _ | |
| Authorization Request Administrator | | Add ≻≻ | Users with this Role | | Groups | |
| Authorization Request Approver | E. | | | | | |
| Central Reconciliation Processor | | ∕lodify > | | | | |
| Cliqbook User | < | < Remove | | | | |
| Company Info Administrator | | | | | | |
| Concur Mobile User | | | | | | |
| Employee Administrator | | | | | | |
| Employee Administrator (Read Only) | | | | | | |
| Employee Maintenance | | | | | | |
| Expense Approver | | | | | | |
| Expense Cash Advance Administrator | | | | | | |
| Expense Company Card Administrator | | | | | | |
| Expense Configuration Administrator (Restricted) | | | | | | |
| Expense Processor | ~ | | | | | |

3. Click Search. The Users without this Role and Users with this Role fields are populated.

| Travel Expense Travel Request Invoice | Reporting | | | • |
|--|-----------|----------------------|---|-------------|
| Save Cancel | | | | |
| Step1. Modify Roles By: | Step3. S | Search Text: | Search What: | • |
| Role | | | Name, Email, Log-in | ✓ Search |
| itep2. Role to Assign to Users: | Y | | Show Users in Only Th Group Configuration: | is Employee |
| | | | All Users I Can Access | * |
| Users without this Role | | Users with this Role | Gr | oups |
| 4, approver | Add >> | 3, approver | | |
| ADMIN, CA | Modify ≻ | | | |
| Aaron, Patricia F | << Remove | | | |
| Abaidoo, Samuel | | | | |
| Abbott, Terry L | | | | |
| Abbott, Tyrone H | | | | |
| Abbott, Gregory | | | | |
| x, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , | | | | |
| | | | | |

4. Select the user(s) you wish to delete this role from in the **Users with this Role** field; click **Remove.**

| Travel Expense Travel Request Invoice | Reporting | | |
|--|--|--------------------------|-------|
| Save Cancel | | | |
| itep1. Modify Roles By: | Step3. Search Text: | Search What: | |
| Role | | Name, Email, Log-in 💌 Se | earch |
| tep2. Role to Assign to Users: Concur Mobile User | Show Users in Only This Employee Group Configuration: | | |
| | × | All Users I Can Access 💙 | |
| Users without this Role 4, approver | Action 2 Action 2 | Groups | |
| ADMIN, CA | | | |
| Aaron, Patricia F | << Remove | | |
| Abaidoo, Samuel | | | |
| Abbott, Terry L | | | |
| Abbott, Tyrone H | | | |
| Abbott, Gregory | v | | |

5. Click **Save** at the top of the permissions window.
| Travel Expense Travel F | Request Invoice | Reporting | | | |
|---|-----------------|--------------------|----------------------------------|---|----------|
| Save Cancel | | | | | |
| Step1. Modify Roles By: | | Step3. S | earch Text: | Search What: | |
| Role | * | | | Name, Email, Log-in | ✓ Search |
| Step2. Role to Assign to Users: | | × | | Show Users in Only This Group Configuration: | Employee |
| | | | | All Users I Can Access | ~ |
| | | | | | |
| Users without this Role | | | Users with this Role | Grou | sdr |
| Users without this Role 4, approver | <u>^</u> | Add >> | Users with this Role 3, approver | Grou | ıps |
| 1 | | Add >> Modify > | | Grou | ıps |
| 4, approver | | | | Grou | ıps |
| 4, approver ADMIN, CA | | Modify > | | Grou | ups |
| 4, approver ADMIN, CA Aaron, Patricia F | | Modify > | | Grou | ups |
| 4, approver ADMIN, CA Aaron, Patricia F Abaidoo, Samuel | | Modify > | | Grou | ıps |
| 4, approver ADMIN, CA Aaron, Patricia F Abaidoo, Samuel Abbott, Terry L | | Modify > | | Grou | Jps |

TeamWorks Travel and Expense

Powered By Concur Technologies



TABLE OF CONTENTS

| Section 1: Permissions | 3 |
|---|---|
| Section 2: Overview | 3 |
| What is an Expense Proxy? | 3 |
| Before You Begin | 3 |
| What the Employee Administrator Sees | 4 |
| Section 3: Proxy Logon Tool | 4 |
| Accessing the Expense Proxy Logon Tool | 4 |
| Creating and Submitting Expense Reports or Cash Advance Requests | 5 |
| Creating an Expense Report or Cash Advance Request | 5 |
| Viewing, and Editing Expense Reports or Cash Advance Requests | 6 |
| Submitting or Resubmitting Expense Reports or Cash Advance Requests | 6 |
| Printing an Expense Report | 7 |
| Modifying Profile for an Employee | 7 |
| Changing the Employee for Expense Proxy Logon | 7 |
| Log Out of Expense Proxy Logon Tool | 8 |
| Auditing Proxy Actions | 8 |

Document History

| Date | Notes/Comments/Changes |
|----------|---|
| 01/23/12 | SAO-TTE Training issued document. |
| 11/06/13 | SAO-TTE Training updated document for branding only. No other changes |

Section 1: Permissions

The GTE Local Travel Administrator is given permission to use this feature. The administrator may have limited permissions, for example, he/she can affect only certain groups and/or use only certain options (*view* but not *create* or *edit*).

If a Local Travel Administrator needs to use this feature and does not have the proper permissions, he/she should contact the GA Travel Global Administrator through the Customer Service Center [404-657-3956 Option 9, or 1-888-896-7771 (Option 9) or email sao_travel@sao.ga.gov].

Also, the Local Travel Administrator should be aware that some of the tasks described in this guide can be completed only by Concur. In this case, the client must initiate a service request with the Customer Service Center [404-657-3956 Option 9, or 1-888-896-7771 (Option 9) or email sao_travel@sao.ga.gov].

Section 2: Overview

The Expense Proxy Logon tool allows an employee, assigned the role of Expense Proxy Logon, to act as a proxy (stand-in) for another employee, to perform tasks for either centralized data entry or Helpdesk support. Using the Expense Proxy Logon tool, the proxy may sign on to the system as any employee that is assigned the role of Expense User. The proxy and the employee(s) must belong to the same agency in order for the proxy to perform expense-related tasks on behalf of the employee(s).

What is an Expense Proxy?

An Expense Proxy may perform these tasks:

- Create an expense report and cash advance request
- View, edit, and delete expense reports
- Submit an expense report and cash advance request
- Print an expense report
- Modify an employee's information within Profile

The role is restricted to the features and tasks that the employee for whom the proxy is acting, can perform.

NOTE: The Expense Proxy cannot approve reports or requests regardless of permissions or role assignment.

Before You Begin

Before the proxy can work on behalf of another employee, the following steps must occur:

- Employees are entered into the system through the Employee Import process in nightly proceeding.
- The Employee administrator must assign the Expense Proxy Logon role to the employee, and select the group(s) for which the employee can act.

NOTE: Any employee that belongs to a specific agency only has access to that agency's employee profile information.

What the Employee Administrator Sees

The Expense Proxy Logon role is granted to the Local Travel Administrator by the Global Travel Administrator. The Local Administrator may grant permission to other users at their discretion in User Permissions.

| C-ncur Welcome, Terry Brown | | | | | | | | |
|--|--|---|--|--------|--|--|--|--|
| My Concur Travel Exp | My Concur Travel Expense Invoice Reporting Administration Profile Help Log Out | | | | | | | |
| Company Admin Travel System | n Admin Report Admin Expense Admin Invoice Admin | | | | | | | |
| Company Administration | Company Administration | | | | | | | |
| Company Admin Home | 🖺 Save 🖨 Cancel | | | | | | | |
| Company Admin | Step1. Modify Roles By: | Step2. Search Text: | Search What: | | | | | |
| Approval Queues | User Name 👻 | miller | Name, Email, Log-in 👻 | Search | | | | |
| Billing Administrator Company Locations | Step3. User Name to Assign Roles: | | Show Users in Only This Employee Group Configuration: | | | | | |
| Org Unit Admin Report Admin | | | Global | | | | | |
| Text Customization Password Administrator | Available Roles A | Roles for this User | Groups | | | | | |
| Import Data Manage Custom Fields | Expense Processor | | | | | | | |
| Directory Server Admin | Expense Processor (Audit) | Expense Configuration Administra | . Global | | | | | |
| | Expense Processor Manager | Expense Receipt Processor | | | | | | |
| User Administration | Expense Proxy Logon | Expense User Travel and Expense User | | | | | | |
| User Administration Add User | Fringe Benefits Tax Administrator | Traver and Expense User | | | | | | |
| Self-Registration Setup | Modify | | | | | | | |
| User Permissions Company Groups | | | | | | | | |
| | Groups to be Assigned to User(s) for the Selected Role(s) Global | | | | | | | |
| | Travel Administration | | | | | | | |
| Corporate Ghost Cards E-Receipt Admin | | | | | | | | |
| RideCharge | | | | | | | | |

For more information on how to add, edit, or delete user roles by using User Permissions, refer to the Shared: User Administration User Guide or contact your Expense administrator.

Section 3: Proxy Logon Tool

Multiple employees may be assigned the Expense Proxy Logon role, with each employee assigned to all employees within a group or several groups. The only limit on who an Expense Proxy can act for is that the employee must exist in that Agency.

NOTE: Any employee that belongs to a specific agency only has access to that agency's employee profile information.

Accessing the Expense Proxy Logon Tool

The Expense Proxy Logon tool is accessed from My Concur.

To access the Expense Proxy Logon tool:

1. On My Concur, click You are administering for: Yourself.

| W | /elcome, | Erin z Fletc | her [You are | administering for: <u>Yourself</u>] | | 3 | Help Log Out |
|-------|----------|--------------|--------------|--------------------------------------|---------|----------------|----------------|
| | Select | User to A | dminister | 4) | | | × |
| 5 | | | | | | | Proxy Search |
| My Co | ncur | Iravel | Expense | Central Reconciliation | Invoice | Administration | Profile |

Then click **Proxy Search**: the proxy search field appears:

| elcome, Erin z Fletcher [You are administering for: <u>Yourself</u>] | 🕜 Help 🛛 Log Out |
|--|---------------------------|
| Select User to Administer | × |
| Search by employee name, email address or logon id | |
| | Choose Proxy Cancel |
| | Select User to Administer |

2. Type in the name or email address of the employee for whom you are to act on behalf of. A list will automatically populate with matching names:

| Select User to Administer | | × |
|--|--|---|
| Search by employee name, email address or logon id | TerryLBrown@LenDev.com - Terry Brown TerryLBrown@LenDev.com - Terry Brown TerryLBrown@LenLev.com | ¢ |

- 3. Click on the name of the user you want to proxy for and you will be logged in as a proxy for that person.
 - a. Note that the selected person's name will now appear after "You are administering for:"

Creating and Submitting Expense Reports or Cash Advance Requests

As an Expense Proxy, you have the ability to create and submit expense reports and cash advance requests for another employee within the company. This is useful in locating problems or working in a centralized data entry situation. Once you access the employee's account, you will be able to perform the following actions:

- Create expense reports or cash advance requests
- View, edit, and delete expense reports
- Submit expense reports or cash advance requests •
- Print expense reports
- Modify an employee's information from the Profile area •

Creating an Expense Report or Cash Advance Request

This process behaves the same as when you create a personal expense report or cash advance request. The information appears in the following areas, for the employee you are acting on behalf of:

The created expense reports appear for the employee you are acting on behalf of ٠ on both the Active Work section of My Concur and the View Reports page.

For more information about creating an expense report, refer to the **Quick Reference Guide** available on the <u>SAO website</u>, the GA Training Portal (see link on Company Info section of My Concur) or your local Intranet.

- The created cash advance requests appear for the employee you are acting on behalf of, on the **Cash Advance List** page.
- For more information about creating a cash advance request, refer to the **Ouick Reference Guide** available on the <u>SAO website</u>, the GA Training Portal (see link on Company Info section of My Concur) or your local Intranet.

Viewing, and Editing Expense Reports or Cash Advance Requests

- This process is the same as viewing and editing personal expense reports or cash advance requests.
 - For more information about viewing, editing, or deleting expense reports, refer to the **Quick Reference Guide** available on the <u>SAO website</u>, the GA Training Portal (see link on Company Info section of My Concur) or your local Intranet.
 - For more information about viewing or editing Cash Advance Requests, refer to the **Quick Reference Guide** available on the <u>SAO website</u>, the GA Training Portal (see link on Company Info section of My Concur) or your local Intranet.

Submitting or Resubmitting Expense Reports or Cash Advance Requests

This process behaves the same as when you submit or resubmit a personal expense report or cash advance request. The information appears in the following areas, for the employee you are acting on behalf of:

- The submitted or resubmitted expense reports appear for the employee you are acting on behalf of, on both the **View Reports** page and the **Active Work** section of My Concur.
- For more information about submitting or resubmitting an expense report, refer to the **Quick Reference Guide** available on the <u>SAO website</u>, the GA Training Portal (see link on Company Info section of My Concur) or your local Intranet.
- The submitted or resubmitted cash advance requests appear for the employee you are acting on behalf of, on the **Cash Advance List** page.
- For more information about creating a cash advance request, refer to the **Ouick Reference Guide** available on the <u>SAO website</u>, the GA Training Portal (see link on Company Info section of My Concur) or your local Intranet.

Printing an Expense Report

This process behaves the same as when you print a personal expense report. You have the option to print a Detailed Report or Receipt Report for any of the expense reports listed within the employee's **View Reports** page.

For more information on how to print an expense report, refer to the **Quick Reference Guide** available on the <u>SAO website</u>, the GA Training Portal (see link on Company Info section of My Concur) or your local Intranet.

Modifying Profile for an Employee

This process behaves the same as when you modify your own Profile. The only differences are that you will be <u>unable</u> to change the password on behalf of the employee, and certain fields may be read-only depending on how the Global Travel Administrator configured the fields for the Employee form you are viewing.

Ш

For more information on how to modify the information in Profile, refer to the **Ouick Reference Guide** available on the <u>SAO website</u>, the GA Training Portal (see link on Company Info section of My Concur) or your local Intranet.

Changing the Employee for Expense Proxy Logon

An Expense Proxy may need to act on behalf of several employees.

- To change the employee for proxy:
 - 1. On My Concur, click You are administering for: <name>

Welcome, Donna Fitzgerald [You are administering for: Kristi D. Rayford]

2. To change the employee you are a proxy for, click on **Proxy Search**.

| W | /elcome, Donna Fitzgerald [You are administering for: <u>Kristi D. Rayford</u>] | Help Log Out |
|------|--|--------------|
| | Select User to Administer | × |
| | You are acting as proxy for Kristi D. Rayford Stop Proxying | Proxy Search |
| My C | oncur Travel Expense Reporting Administration Profile | |

3. Type in the name or email address of the employee for whom you will now act on behalf of. A list will automatically populate with matching names:

| | W | (elcome, Donna Fitzgerald [You are administering for: <u>Kristi D. Rayford</u>] | 🕜 Help 🛛 Log Out |
|----|-------|--|---------------------|
| | | Select User to Administer | <u>×</u> |
| 15 | | Search by employee name, email address or logon id PERGL, PATRICIA | Choose Proxy Cancel |
| | _ | PERGL, PATRICIA ppergl@sao.ga.gov | |
| Ν. | ∕ly Ċ | oncur maver Expense Reporting Administration Provide Statistical Control of C | |

4. Click on the desired person in the list and you will be automatically logged in as proxy.

| Welcome, Donna Fitzgerald | [You are administering for: <u>PATRICIA A. PERGL</u>] |
|---------------------------|---|
| | |

Log Out of Expense Proxy Logon Tool

1. Click on the name after "You are administering for:"



2. Click on Stop Proxying.

| V | Welcome, Donna Fitzgerald [You are administering for: PATRICIA A. PERGL] | Help Log Out |
|---|--|----------------|
| | Select User to Administer | × |
| | You are acting as proxy for PATRICIA A. PERGL Stop Proxying | Proxy Search |
| 0 | Concur Travel Expense Reporting Administration Profile | |

3. You will exit the Proxy Mode.

Welcome, Donna Fitzgerald [You are administering for: <u>Yourself</u>]

Auditing Proxy Actions

While an Expense Proxy is acting on behalf of another employee, Expense provides a data trail of the actions being performed. The following actions are permanently recorded:

- The name of the person who last modified the expense report, cash advance request, or expense
- The name of the person who submitted the expense report or cash advance request, in addition to the time it was submitted

TeamWorks Travel and Expense

Powered By Concur Technologies



Table of Contents

| Section 1: Permissions | 1 |
|---|---|
| Section 2: Overview | 1 |
| Receiving Email Notifications of a Cash Advance Pending Issuance | 2 |
| Section 3: Cash Advance Admin Tool | 2 |
| Section 4: Procedures | 2 |
| Accessing Cash Advance Admin | 2 |
| Searching for Employees | 3 |
| Viewing an Employee's Balance and the Cash Advance Details | 4 |
| Issuing or Not Issuing a Cash Advance | 6 |
| Entering and Issuing a Cash Advance in One Step Creating and Issuing the Cash Advance | |
| Recording Cash Returned Manually by the Employee Using the Feature What the User Sees | 9 |

| Date | Notes / Comments / Changes |
|------------------|---|
| November 7, 2013 | Made branding corrections; updated reference names but no functional changes. |
| April 3 3012 | Removed all references to the <i>legacy</i> Authorization Request feature in Concur Expense |
| | Changed any references to Concur's Travel Request service to either Request or to Authorization Request, depending on the situation |
| | No other content changes |
| Sept 14 2012 | The Cash Advance administrator can now:Issue a cash advance on behalf of an employee |
| | Record the amount of cash returned by an employee using the Cash Advance Admin tool |
| January 20 2012 | Added note that Cash Advance admin can receive email notifications for pending cash advance issuance via the User Admin setup for this role |

Revision History

Cash Advance Admin

Section 1: Permissions

You may or may not have the correct permissions to use this tool. You may have limited permissions, for example, you can affect only certain groups and/or use only certain options (*view* but not *create* or *edit*).

If you need to use this tool, are eligible for the tool and do not have the proper permissions, contact the TTE Customer Care Center (404)657-3956 Option 9 or (888) 896-7771 Option 9 or email <u>sao_travel@sao.ga.gov</u>.

Section 2: Overview

If your Agency allows Cash (Travel) Advances, you may be able to request a Cash Advance before going on a trip or incurring an expense. The Statewide Cash (Travel) Advance Policy from OPB is available via link on the SAO website Travel Policy Page (<u>http://sao.georgia.gov/state-travel-policy</u>)

Requesting a cash advance is typically a three-step process:

- 1. The employee creates and submits the Cash Advance request in Expense.
- 2. The request is routed to the employee's Cash Advance Approver, who may or may not be the employee's manager and can be different from the employee's expense report approver.
- 3. Once approved, the Cash Advance Request is sent to a Cash Advance Administrator who reviews it and then either declines or issues it.

NOTE: In this case, the term "issue" means final approval in Expense.

Once the Cash Advance Administrator "issues" the cash advance, the request is extracted and sent to the agency accounting system and payment is sent directly to the employee via ACH or check. Eventually, the employee must create an expense report to account for the Cash Advance

Note the following about the Cash Advance workflow:

- Like Expense, there may be more than one cash advance approver identified in a cash advance workflow.
- Workflow is determined for the agency during the TTE Implementation Process. Not all agencies offer Cash (Travel) Advances. If there is no approval step, then the request goes directly to the Cash Advance administrator.

Receiving Email Notifications of a Cash Advance Pending Issuance

The Cash Advance Administrator can be configured to receive emails of pending cash advances they need to issue. This is done in Company Admin > User Admin by selecting the Send Cash Advance Pending Issuance Emails check box after selecting the Expense Cash Advance Administrator role.

Refer to the TTE *Local Administrator: Shared User Administration Handbook* for more information.

Section 3: Cash Advance Admin Tool

The Cash Advance Admin tool is used by a client user/administrator with the Cash Advance Administrator role. With the Cash Advance Admin tool, the administrator can:

- Review cash advance history of employees
- Issue cash advances
- Cancel cash advance requests
- Record manually-returned cash amounts from an employee
- View employee balances

Section 4: Procedures

Accessing Cash Advance Admin

To access Cash Advance Admin:

Select Administration > Expense Tools > Cash Advance Admin (left menu). The Employee Balance tab of the Cash Advance Admin page appears.

| nployee Balance Pend | ling Issuance | | | | | | |
|--|---------------------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------------------|-------------|------------|-------------|
| Find employees where: | Employee First Name | Begins with | ~ | | Search | | |
| and belong to Group: | * All Groups I Can Access | ¥ Emplo | oyee has: All | ~ | Search | | |
| ployee Name 🔺 | Email Address | Employee I | ID | Oldest Cash Advance [| ate | Cash Advar | nce Balance |
| | | | | | | | |
| Page 1 of 1 | | | | | | | No Records |
| | × W 2 | | | | | , | No Records |
| Page 1 of 1 sh Advances ew Detail Create & | | e Cash Advances | ~ | Issue | Do Not Issi | | No Records |

Use the **Employee Balance** tab to search for employees with cash advances, with or without outstanding balances, and to create and issue a cash advance.

Use the **Pending Issuance** tab to search for cash advances that have not yet been issued.

Searching for Employees

You can search for employees by group and by specific employee information, such as employee name – with or without an outstanding balance.

Note the following about groups:

- The group that you (the Cash Advance Administrator) have permissions to issue cash advances for is the default group.
- To find an employee from another group, use the **Groups** search area.
- If you do not have permissions to other groups, you may not be able to make any changes.

| Cash Advance Admin | | |
|-----------------------------|---------------------|---|
| Employee Balance Pending Is | ssuance | |
| | | |
| Find employees where: | Employee First Name | Begins with |
| And belong to Group: | Global | Only with outstanding balances Search |

Viewing an Employee's Balance and the Cash Advance Details

• To view cash advance details:

- 1. Search for an employee, using the steps described in the *Search for Employees* section in this guide.
- 2. Click the name of the employee. The employee's active cash advances appear at the bottom of the page.

| Employee Balance Pending Is | suance | | | | | |
|-----------------------------|--|--------------------|-----------------------|-------------|------------------|---------------------|
| | imployee First Name * All Groups I Can Access | Begins with Em | terry ployee has: All | | Sean | ch |
| Employee Name 🔺 | Email Address | | Oldest Cash Advanc | e Date | Cash | Advance Balance |
| Brown, Terry L. | TerryBrown@co | ffeedrips.com | | | | \$0.00 |
| 4 Page 1 of 1 ▶ ▶ | 2 | | | | | Displaying 1 - 1 of |
| Cash Advances: Brown, | Terry L. | | | | | |
| View Detail Create & Issue | Show Only: Act | ive Cash Advances | ~ | Issue | Do Not Issue Red | ord Return Amount |
| Cash Advance Name | Report ID | Request Date 👻 | Status | Amount Requ | Starting Balance | Available Bala |
| Training, Jakarta | | 09/27/2012 | Pending Approval | \$350.00 | \$0.00 | \$0.00 |

3. Use the **Show Only** area to change the results.

| Cash Advances: Brown, Terry L. | | | | | | | |
|--------------------------------|------------|---|---|--|--|--|--|
| View Detail Create & Issue | Show Only: | Active Cash Advances | ~ | | | | |
| Cash Advance Name | Report ID | Active Cash Advances | | | | | |
| Training, Jakarta | | Approved Cash Advances Issued Cash Advances Cancelled Cash Advances Completed Cash Advances All Cash Advances | 2 | | | | |

| Field | Description |
|-------------------------|--|
| Active Cash Advances | All cash advances that are not Cancelled or Completed |
| Approved Cash Advances | All cash advances with the status of Approved |
| Issued Cash Advances | Cash advances that have been marked as Issued |
| Cancelled Cash Advances | All cash advances which you have chosen not to issue |
| Completed Cash Advances | All cash advances which have been approved, issued, fully utilized or returned |
| All Cash Advances | All cash advances |

- 4. To view the details, either:
 - Select the desired cash advance and then click View Details. - or -
 - Double-click the desired cash advance.

The Cash Advance Details window appears.

| Cash <mark>Adv</mark> a | ance Details: Cash for | · London Trip × |
|-------------------------|-----------------------------|-----------------|
| Employee Nan | ne: Brown, Terry L. | Comment: |
| Amount Reque | ested: \$500.00 | |
| Exchange Rate | : 1 | |
| Starting Balanc | ce: \$500.00 | |
| Ending Balance | e: \$500.00 | |
| Date Issued: | 04/07/2011 | |
| Comments Hi | istory Expenses Audit Trail | |
| Comment | s History | |
| Date | Entered By | Comment Text |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | Cancel |

The Cash Advance Details page displays the following fields:

| Field | Description |
|-------------------|--|
| Employee Name | The name of the employee requesting the cash advance. |
| Amount Requested | The amount of the cash advance request. |
| Exchange Rate | The exchange rate at which the cash advance was issued if the amount requested was in a currency other than the employee's reimbursement currency. NOTE: This field does not appear unless it is required. |
| Starting Balance | The original balance of the cash advance in the employee's reimbursement currency. |
| Available Balance | The unused amount in the employee's reimbursement currency. This is based on all submitted reports. |

- 5. View the tabs:
 - Comments History: Comments entered by all approvers, the employee, and the administrator for this cash advance. You can add additional comments to a cash advance when you issue or cancel it. The administrator cannot add comments to a cash advance once it is issued.

- **Expenses:** Expenses (if any) associated with this cash advance.
- Audit Trail: Activity associated with this cash advance.

Issuing or Not Issuing a Cash Advance

Cash advances can be created in three ways:

- A Cash Advance Request comes from an employee via the approval process. If a Cash Advance is requested by an employee, it goes through an approval process and then on to the Cash Advance Administrator. At that time, the administrator can issue or not issue the cash advance (meaning it has been cancelled for some reason, such as the trip was cancelled and the cash advance was not needed).
- A Cash Advance may be included as part of a Request (formerly Travel Request), this then initiates the cash advance workflow and subsequently arrives in the Cash Advance administrator's queue for review and issuance.
 Note: This is currently NOT configured for TTE Agencies.
- A Cash Advance Administrator may enter and issue the cash advance directly, bypassing the cash advance approval process.

NOTE: If the company uses Concur's Request service (formerly Travel Request) and users can request cash advances in Request, then request information may appear in Cash Advance Admin.

To issue or not issue a cash advance:

- 1. Locate the desired Cash Advance as described in *Viewing an Employee's Balance and the Cash Advance Details* in this guide.
- 2. Select the desired Cash Advance.

| Employee Balance | Pending Issuanc | • | | | | |
|--|-----------------|---|------------------|-------------------------|------------------|---------------------|
| Find employees wher And belong to Group | Linpic, | ee First Name 💌 Begi pups I Can Access | ns with |] Only with outstanding | balances S | earch |
| Employee Name 🔺 | | Email Address | Oldest Cash | Advance Date | Cas | h Advance Balance |
| Brown, Terry L. | | TerryBrown@LangSlayer.com | 07/24/2012 | | | \$200.00 |
| Cash Advances: I View Detail St | | y L. Cash Advances | v | Issue | Do Not Issue Re | ecord Return Amount |
| Cash Advance Name | Report ID | Request Date 👻 | Status | Amount Reques | Starting Balance | Available Balance |
| Cash Advance Test Two | | 07/24/2012 | Pending Approval | \$200.00 | \$0.00 | \$0.00 |
| cash Advance lest two | | 07/24/2012 | Issued | \$300.00 | \$200.00 | \$200.0 |

3. Click **Issue** or **Do Not Issue**. If you select **Do Not Issue**, you are required to provide a reason.

If you issue the Cash Advance, the information will be passed to the Agency Accounting System during the nightly extract for payment to the employee. Later, the employee must create an expense report to account for the cash.

Entering and Issuing a Cash Advance in One Step

The Cash Advance administrator can use options in **Employee Balance** to search for an employee and then create and issue a cash advance on their behalf. This bypasses the workflow used for approval when the advance is requested by the user, allowing for a simplified process.

Creating and Issuing the Cash Advance

This feature is available only to the Cash Advance Administrator, and this role is prevented from generating advances to themselves.

To create and issue the cash advance:

1. The Cash Advance administrator first searches for the employee they will issue the cash advance to using options in **Employee Balance**:

| Employee Balance Pendi | ng Issuance | | | | | | |
|------------------------|---------------------------|---|---------------|------|-----------|-----------|--------------|
| | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| Find employees where: | Employee First Name | ~ | Begins with | ~ | chris | | Searc |
| And belong to Group: | * All Groups I Can Access | v | Employee h | nas: | All | ~ | Jin |
| | | | | | | | |
| Employee Name 🔺 | Email Address | | Oldest Cash / | Adva | ance Date | Cash Adva | ance Balance |
| Miller, Chris A. | ChrisMiller@LangSlay | | | | | | \$0.00 |

2. With the employee selected, click Create & Issue:



3. The **Create and Issue Cash Advance** dialog box opens - using options in this dialog box, the administrator then names the advance, specifies the amount and currency, and adds a comment as needed:

| Create and Issue Cash Advance | × |
|---|---|
| Employee Name: Miller, Chris | |
| Cash Advance Request Name Amount Training and on site visit. 350.00 USD Comment For Jakarta trip. | |
| Lissue the Cance | 1 |

4. Click **Issue** causes a confirmation message to appear:



In this example, Chris Miller will now see the cash advance in the **My Profile** view, under **Cash Advances** (shown below), and in **Expense** > **View Cash Advances**:

| Active Work | | | | | | | | |
|---|--------|--------------|--|--|--|--|--|--|
| New Cash Advance View Cash Advances | | | | | | | | |
| Travel Requests (1) Expense Reports (0) Cash Advances (2) | | | | | | | | |
| Cash Advance Name | Status | Request Date | | | | | | |
| Return Trip to NYC. | Issued | 09/05/2012 | | | | | | |
| Training and on site visit. | Issued | 09/05/2012 | | | | | | |

Recording Cash Returned Manually by the Employee

If all or part of a cash advance is turned in to the cash advance administrator by the employee, this information can be recorded against the cash advance. The outstanding balance of the cash advance is immediately updated to reflect this return of funds. This is done using the **Record Return Amount** button.

The cash advance must be in the following state to use this feature:

- The cash advance is in an Issued state
- The cash advance balance is above a balance of zero
- The Payment Type value is Cash

Using the Feature

When receiving a return of funds from the user, the Cash Advance administrator searches for the employee in the **Employee Balance** tab, clicking the name directly to populate rows in the **Cash Advances** section:

| View Detail Show Only: Active Cash Advances 🗸 | | | | Issue Do Not Issue Record Return Amount | | |
|---|----------------|--|---|--|---|--|
| Report ID | Request Date 👻 | Status | Amount Requ | Starting Balance 🖑 Ava | ilable Bala | |
| | 07/24/2012 | Pending Approval | \$200.00 | \$0.00 | \$0.00 | |
| | 07/24/2012 | Issued | \$300.00 | \$300.00 | \$300.0 | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | Report ID Request Date = 07/24/2012 | Report ID Request Date + Status 07/24/2012 Pending Approval | Report ID Request Date + Status Amount Requ 07/24/2012 Pending Approval \$200.00 | Report ID Request Date - Status Amount Requ Starting Balance Ava 07/24/2012 Pending Approval \$200.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 | |

Selecting the row under Cash Advance Name, the administrator clicks **Record Return Amount** (this button is activated) to display the **Cash Advance Details** window.

| Cash Advance Details: Cash Advance Test | | | | | | |
|--|--------------------------------------|--|--|--|--|--|
| Employee Name Amount Reques Exchange Rate: Available Balanc Amount Returne Date Issued: | ted: \$300.00 1.00 :e \$300.00 | Comment: | | | | |
| Comments His Comments | • <u>µ</u> • <u>n</u> | | | | | |
| Date | Entered By | Comment Text | | | | |
| 07/24/2012 | Brown, Terry | Test of Record Return Amount manually returned by issuee | | | | |
| 07/24/2012 | Miller, Chris | Approved for Terry Brown. | | | | |
| | | Save chry Cancel | | | | |

The amount is entered in **Amount Returned**, and an optional comment is added. If the cash advance was originally issued in a currency other than the user's reimbursement currency, the amount returned may be recorded in either currency.

What the User Sees

The user can review the status of the cash advance by clicking **View Cash Advances** > **Expense List**. The **Cash Advance Expenses** window shows the returned amount and the balance amount.

| ate | Report Name | Expense | Amount Claimed | Amount Utilized | Balance |
|-----------|---------------------|---------|----------------|-----------------|----------|
| 7/24/2012 | Starting Balance | | | | \$300.00 |
| 7/25/2012 | Returned To Company | | | \$100.00 | \$200.00 |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |

The user receives an email notification (if configured) when the system notes the change in cash advance balance due to the returned cash amount.

Note the following when using this feature:

- The currency of the returned amount is of cash advance or cash advance request currencies only
- This data is recorded with a status of *Reverse Issuance in the accounting extract file*